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CONFIDENTIAL

May 23, 2012

Sent via email to: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Sunwave Gas & Power Inc. Application for an Electricity Retailer Licence (EB-2011-0343)
and for a Gas Marketer Licence (EB-2011-0299) - Response to Board Staff Submission
dated May 18, 2012

Sunwave accepts, with no further input, the recommendations of the Board Staff that the above
referenced licences, if granted, be granted without restriction to Sunwave Gas & Power Inc.

Yours ve ly,

Rob Weir

President
Sunwave Gas & Power

Direct: 647-253-2508

Email: rweir@sunwavegas.com

cc: Patti Phelan, Ozz Clean Energy
Adrian Pye at adrian.pye@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Julie Doherty at julie.doherty@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Richard King at Richard.king@nortonrose.com

Jennifer Tesky at Jennifer. Teskey@nortonrose.com




